

From: Andreia Bruno <andreia.bruno@ordemfarmaceuticos.pt>
Date: Friday 12 February 2016 17:18
To: CTF WG1 Competency mapping <CTFWG1@eahp.eu>
Cc: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>, Jennie De Greef <Jennie.DeGreef@eahp.eu>
Subject: Outcomes and next steps | 5 min | Deadline: 21 Jan | Options for CTF presentation | CTF WG1

Dear all, 

Hope this email will find you all well. 
Just to send a note to keep you up to date on the latest information. 

The option should by the majority of the group was option 2. Richard shared the plans and the options during the last Board meeting and they were pleased with the way the group is moving forward and the developments occurred. 

We will have a CTF leads meeting on February 27, the aim is to review overall progress and strategy to move forward. We intend to have a draft of a possible framework to share with the leads. EAHP staff and I will draft this framework, which will be incomplete in some points, but it will help all of you to comment on something already started. 

The week after the meeting I will send you the draft CTF dor comments and identifying gaps so it can be shared with the members in March for initial reactions. 

We will use all the information we have been collected, but your expertise will be extremely valuable for the revision and iterations of the CTF. 

Hope you have a great weekend. 

Kindest Regards, 
Andreia, Richard and Jennie

From: Andreia Bruno <andreia.bruno@ordemfarmaceuticos.pt>
Date: Monday, 18 January 2016 at 11:54
To: CTF WG1 Competency mapping <CTFWG1@eahp.eu>
Cc: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>, Jennie De Greef <Jennie.DeGreef@eahp.eu>
Subject: To choose | 5 min | Deadline: 21 Jan | Options for CTF presentation | CTF WG1

Dear Members of the CTF Working Group 1 | Competency Mapping, 

Happy 2016, may all your desired achievements come to fruition. 
We hope all is well since we had our last meeting. 

Please find attached options of competency framework templates for you to choose one. We have looked at different frameworks and in line to what we had in mind in the past meeting, we selected 3 options for your choice. 
The text added is merely as an example and context has been provided for all the options. 
 
Please submit your choice by January 21.
It is important, as EAHP will have their board meeting on the January 22 and it would be good to have an idea of how we are going to structure the CTF. 

Please reply to the email or just to me with your choice:

Option 1 -
Option 2 - 
Option 3 -
 
Thanks a million in advance for your time and patience. 
 
Kindest Regards,
afb
and EAHP staff


Andreia Bruno
Farmacêutica / Pharmacist
Desenvolvimento Profissional / Professional Development
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